Gl({)l;’:lRNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI Tonz=
DQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI- 110001 e i

No. F6/DFS/MS/ ;
S/WZ/2024/ |72~ Dated: - (7.3 /o Y j'):fz,q

To,

Dr. Sunil Sumbi,

Medical Superintendent,

Sri Balaji Action Medical Institute,

A-4, Paschim Vihar, New Delhi-110063.

Subj:- Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in_respect of Sri Balaji_Action Medical
Institute (Unit of Lala Munni Lal Mange Ram Charitable Trust) located at FC-34, A-4,
Paschim Vihar, New Delhi-110063.

Sir,
This is in reference to your letter no. SBAMI:MS:2024:2416 dated 02/02/2024 on the
his connection it is to inform you that the aforesaid buildings have been
erned of this department on 27/03/2024 in presence of Sh. Mandeep
). During the course of inspection it has been observed that the
hospital building is comprised of basements, ground plus four upper floors. F ire safety arrangements
such as fire extinguishers, first aid hose reel, two main electric pump having capacity 2850 LPM
each, one D.G. pump capacity 2850 LPM, two jockey pumps capacity 180 LPM each, underground
water tank having capacity 2,00,000 Itrs, overhead water tank capacity 30,000 ltrs etc. found
provided. However, following shortcomings were observed: -

I. The internal road of hospital found encroached due to ongoing civil work.
5 Ventilation system found removed due to renovation work of floors in west-side-wing of

building. Either mechanical ventilation system or openable window shall be provided.

bove shortcomings, the application for renewal of Fire Safety Certificate
& rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence
hall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.
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In view of the a
cannot be considered at this stage
requisite fire safety arrangements s

Copy to:-
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), M
Minto Road, New Delhi-110002.

unicipal Corporation of Delhi, 9"



